

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first and only meeting in January 2019, was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 15th. The meeting was brought to order by **President David Scales** with fifteen members present. The November **20, 2018 minutes were** read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as amended. The record was amended to show the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH) is set for October 5, 2019, not the 6th. President Scales introduced our newest, and retuning old member, Mike Barnett!! **President Scales also** welcomed all the members back for a new vear!

OLD BUSINESS

*Treasurer Joe Box reported on the money in the bank.

*Mike Barnett said he has noticed treasure hunts are going more to relic hunting than coin hunting. The reasons for that move was explained.

*President Scales said the Park hasn't been contacted yet, but a check will be sent for the Deep South Treasure Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

*President Scales reminded the members present about Terry Smith's Piney Woods Hunt March 2, 2019, and the Charles Garrett Memorial Hunt March 29, 2019. A discussion was held about the Garrett Hunt and the change of location for next year. *President Scales reported the Knoxville club has split into two separate clubs.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1914, 1945, 1909, 1913 (for the money), 1921, and 1949. David Scales had a 1945 penny!

Unique Find: #1 Boy Scout neckerchief slide; #2 a religious medal; #3 a sterling silver souvenir spoon; #4 Parking Token No Cash Value token #2 the religious medal was the winner and was found by Paul Monk. #1 was found by Hal Knighten, #3 was found by Mike Wardlow, and #4 was found by Noel Rayburn. Congrats to all four of you!

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Noel Rayburn won a 1922 silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Mike Harvey won a 1964 silver Kennedy half dollar. 3rd Draw: Judy Harvey won a magnifying glass.

MARBLE GAME

David Scales won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew the black marble and won \$22.50. Next meeting a new game will start with 9 white and 1 black marbles in the bag.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:25 PM.

<u>CALENDAR OF</u> <u>EVENTS</u>

February 5, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. February 19, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. March 2, 2019 Piney Woods Hunt. March 5, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. March 19, 2019 Volume 22, Issue 02 February 2019

WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.
March 28-31 Charles
Garrett Memorial Hunt.

Garrett Memorial Hunt. March 28 is check in only, no metal detecting. April 2, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. **April 16,2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **May 7, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. May 21, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 4, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **June 18, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 2, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. **July 16, 2019 WBTHA** meeting at 7:30 PM. August 6, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. August 20, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM.

